MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The staff has completed preparation of the Draft Environmental Assessment (Draft EA) for the
Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. (NFS) proposed license renewal. This Draft EA and its preliminary
conclusion, a Draft Finding of No Significant Impact (Draft FONSI) will be published for public
comment because (1) the proposed action to renew NFS’ license for 40 years is without
precedent as this would be the first Category 1 facility for which this would be done, and

(2) publishing the Draft EA and Draft FONSI for public comment would further the purposes of
the National Environmental Policy Act, given the level of public interest in licensed activities at

the NFS facility.

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed the Draft EA and has no legal objection to the
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
publication of the document.
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